Attachment 7

Advanced Tree Care 2424 Whitney Dr, Mountain View
965 East San Carlos Ave, San Carlos May 8, 2025

Brothers Services Tree Care, ¢/o Angel
1336 Hancock St
Redwood City, CA 94063

Site: 2424 Whitney Dr, Mountain View
Dear Angel

At your request I visited the above site for the purpose of inspecting and commenting on a Victorian
box at the front of the property. The tree appears to be in very poor health and condition, prompting the
need for this report.

The tree can be seen in the attached photos.

Victorian box, Pittosporum undulatum
Diameter at standard height: 16.2”
Height: 35 feet estimated

Canopy spread: 20 x 20 feet estimated

The tree is in very poor health and condition. The canopy is thin and full of dead wood. The canopy
has been topped at 28 and resprouted new growth from the topping cut. The tree has poor structure at
20’ where there is included bark at a main scaffold branch union. There is a cavity at 8 above grade on
the trunk of the tree from where a limb has previously been removed. There is decay and a cavity at the
base of the tree, and signs of oak root fungus around the entire root crown.

The tree is in very poor health and condition and should be removed.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Sincerely
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Robert Weatherill
Certified Arborist WE 1936A
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Victorian box at front of property
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Included bark at main scaffold union
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Cavity and decay in trunk at 8 above grade
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Cavity and decay at base of tree




